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The attached are responses to questions collected from vendors.  No further questions will be accepted for the RFP.

Does the City intend to waive co-pays at the clinic for those covered by the health plan? If no, how much does the City intend to charge?
Currently there are no copays in the health plan; but if they were added to the plan, copays would be waived for use of the clinic.

Is it the City’s preference that the clinic be open to non-enrolled employees on a cash pay basis?
All employees would have access to the clinic regardless of enrollment status on our health plan.

What are the desired hours of operation for the clinic?
Hours of operation should include ability to see a provider before and after work; however, operations within some departments are 24/7, weekend hours may be desired at some point.

Does the City have existing space identified for the clinic? If so, what is the total square footage? Please provide address.
At this time, there has not been a space designated for the clinic.

Does the City intend to offer clinic services to just employees or spouses and dependents as well?
The clinic would be available immediately to employees and anticipate access for spouses and dependents either immediately or within the first year. 




Are any employees that are members of a union included in the 1,167 employee count on page 2 of the RFP? If so, how many?
Approximately 78% of the employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement.  
Will employees that are members of a union be eligible to use the clinic and wellness services?
Yes.

Are you interested in dispensing medications from the clinic? If so, please provide a list of your top 50 utilized medications.
Yes.  Please refer to the limited data set made available pursuant to the RFP.

To calculate anticipated productivity and absenteeism savings, what is the average hourly wage for employees?
$27.98/hour

Please describe all wellness programs currently in place and the vendor that provides them. (e.g., Health Risk Assessment, biometric screenings, health coaching, disease management, etc.)
Wellness program “COR Wellness” is managed in-house by volunteer wellness committee.  Program includes HRA’s and biometric screenings (provided by RHS – VIP Program).  Other events are staffed or coordinated by City wellness committee members or employees and include: summer Lunch & Learn sessions, annual wellness fair, onsite education sessions on topics focusing on financial, physical, and emotional health, annual Biggest Loser contest, installation of exercise equipment at most sites, monthly health snack delivery to rotating departments, newsletters, and wellness calendar.  

If wellness programs are currently in place, what types of incentives are offered to employees and what is required of the participant to earn the incentive?
They include discounted health insurance contributions, rewards for participation and/or successful completion of programs, and others.  Please see RFP for more information.

Are you currently providing outreach to high risk individuals? If so, please describe the current method. 
Not at this time.
What is the participation level in the current wellness programs?
Approx. 85% of employee completed wellness activities required to receive lower “wellness” employee contributions to the health plan.  Participation in ongoing events varies throughout the year.

Does the City plan to offer incentives to employees to encourage clinic utilization? 
Yes.  Please provide recommendations for successful incentives utilized in the past.

Does the City plan to offer incentives to employees to encourage wellness utilization? 
Employee contributions to the health plan are indexed against participation in a minimum level of wellness activities/events.

Is the City currently working with a consultant for this project? If so, which consultant? 
The City has a consultant for the purpose of design and operation of our health and other benefit programs.  They are Rockford Consulting & Brokerage.




A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560.

DATED:  March 11, 2013
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